

Most Mobasara Khatun

Nill kontho Master para, 5400 Rangpur +880 1822295688 sara.khatun923@gmail.com https://mkmobasara.com/

one of the best WEB DESIGNER & WORDPRESS EXPERT on Freelancer.com. specializing in WORDPRESS, SPEED OPTIMIZE, MIGRATION, DOMAIN & HOSTING, WOO-COMMERCE. I'm extremely responsive and keeping all lines of communication readily open with my clients 24/7. I also have worked on the local marketplace with 3 years of experience.

Educational Background

Police Lines School and College, Rangpur

Higher Secondary School Certificate Humanity 2018

National University Carmichael College, Rangpur

Bachelor's Degree in English 2019 to 2023

Work Experience

Local Marketplace Bangladesh

April 2018 to December 2018 Secure IT Solution, May 2019 to August 2019 Softtech It

International

Freelancer.com

2021 January 01 to running

Web designer & WordPress Developer

Fiverr.com.

Joined

July 2021 to running

Web designer & WordPress Developer

Skills & Proficiencies

- Font--end Developer
- WordPress
- Fluent in English and conversational in Finnish, Hindi, and Urdho.

Certification

Web design

ITPRO Tech LTD

January 2018 to April 2018

Learn HTML, CSSS, BOOTSTRAP, JAVASCRIPT & JQUERY

WordPress

Groupbros It Secure September 2019

Most Mobasara Khatun

Nill kontho Master para, 5400 Rangpur sara.khatun923@gmail.com | https://mkmobasara.com/

Honourable Sir,

I'm one of the best WEB DESIGNER & WORDPRESS EXPERT. Also specializing in WORDPRESS, SPEED OPTIMIZE, MIGRATION, DOMAIN & HOSTING, WOO-COMMERCE. I have worked with High Profile Clients/Organizations in my Career, including the following to illustrate some of them:

- DEEPBLUEHOST-in Suadi Arabia
- NOBLIES- USA
- IT-TECH Suadi Arabia

I am a skilled person in the job you are looking for. I'm glad to meet with you and get the chance to prove my skill once again. Kind your information, Here is my skills:

- HTML | HTML5
- CSS | CSS3
- Javascript | jQuery
- Bootstrap4 | 5
- PSD to HTML | PSD TO WordPress
- WORDPRESS THEME CUSTOMIZATION
- E-Commerce | Woo-Commerce
- Blog Website | Portfolio
- Website Speed Optimization | Website Migration

Here is some reason to accept me

- Client Reviews: I focus on providing VALUE to all of my Clients and Earning their TRUST and satisfaction. I have worked on freelancer.com, You can see The Client Reviews and Feedback on my Profile are immensely important to me and the value that I provide here you go-(https://www.freelancer.com.bd/u/mkmeem7923).
- Over-Delivering: This is core to my work as a Freelancer. I always deliver the project on time. I take pride in leaving all of my Clients saying "GREAT JOB".
- Responsiveness: I'm extremely responsive and keeping all lines of communication readily open with my clients 24/7.
- Kindness: I'm so Friendly and Give Respect to everyone. Treating everyone with respect, understanding all situations, and genuinely wanting to IMPROVE my Client's situation.

Caught me up by mail: sara.khatun923@gmail.com and Whatsapp: +8801822295688 and skype:https://join.skype.com/invite/xmija4Zts2ge

Thank you for your time and attention, and let me know your decision, of course, I will be waiting for your valuable and respectable decision.

Yours sincerely,